From:

To:
Sent: 4/7/2021 8:29:00 AM
Subject: RE: Bucks Creek

Morning -

-can fill you in on the meeting place...| will help you show Caltrans where our proposed work is.

Order Project Order Description
Reporting
Year
2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2
2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3
2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

The projects above start at Caltrans Mile-Marker 1.3 on Hwy 70 (North end of the third tunnel or at our Cresta
Dam), project ends at Mile-Marker 5.3 on Hwy 70 (just prior to the Storrie cabins). With the exception of
spanning the Feather River three times OH, we are undergrounding the whole section in Caltrans R/W.

Another helpful point of interest would be the currently under construction 95F Order

From: N

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 8:21 AM
To:
Subject: Bucks Creek

Can you give me a few of the order numbers for the bucks creek as well as anything we know for the site visit. |
assume we will meet at the lineman college in Oroville the morning of the 16! (although we won't know the

official time for a while). Also any long/lads could be helpful. This is for_as she is reaching out to
Caltrans so whatever we can give them would be helpful.

Regards,

Manager, Project Management
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
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